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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 206560001
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Docket No. 030-31765
License No. 37-28540-01
EA 93-006

Oncology Services Corporation

ATTN: Marcy L. Colkitt, General Counsel
and Executive Vice President

2171 Sandy Drive

State College, Pennsylvania 16803

Dear Ms. Colkitt:

This responds to your letter dated January 24, 1994, requesting
that the NRC issue a list of violations with regard to an
incident in November 1992 at Indiana Regional Cancer Center and
subsequent inspections at the Exton and Mahoning Valley
facilities. We appreciate your concerns. The NRC is continuing
to review information relevant to the November 1992 incident in
order to determine what enforcement action, in addition to the
Order Suspending License (Effective Immediately), dated January
20, 1993, will be taken. While we hope to resolve this matter
soon, for your information there is a five year statute of
limitations for civil penalties applicable by virtue of 28 U.S.C
2462.

If you have any guestions regarding this matter, please contact
Ms. Fatricia A. Santiago, Assistant Director for Materials at
(301) 504-3055.

Sincerely,

|
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ames Lieberman, Director
ffice of Enforcement

oo
Public Document Room (PDR)
Douglass R. Colkitt, President
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